Carina Boonzaaier

From: Giles Churchill <giles.churchill@acerafrica.co.za>

Sent: 25 October 2019 02:28 PM

To: 'Daisy Kotsedi'; 'Nontsasa Tonjeni'; 'Xolani Myanga'; 'Carina Boonzaaier'
Cc: ‘Siyabonga Dlulisa’; 'Ngobile Hlophe'

Subject: RE: Equiano Cable Project - EIA

Hi Daisy

Thank you for your feedback and the names provided we will make sure everyone is added to the project database and that they are kept updated of the EIA progress.

Regards
Giles

Giles Churchill
ACER (Africa) Environmental Consultants

B
Tel: +27 35 340 2715 "N
Mobile: +27 82 9079738
Fax: +27 35 340 2232 acer

E-mail: giles.churchill@acerafrica.co.za

ﬁ% Please consider the environment before printing this mail

Read our Privacy and Confidentiality Notice at www.acerafrica.co.za

From: Daisy Kotsedi <DKotsedi@environment.gov.za>

Sent: Friday, 25 October 2019 11:52

To: Nontsasa Tonjeni <Ntonjeni@environment.gov.za>; Xolani Myanga <XMyanga@environment.gov.za>

Cc: Giles Churchill <giles.churchill@acerafrica.co.za>; Siyabonga Dlulisa <sdlulisa@environment.gov.za>; Ngobile Hlophe <NHlophe@environment.gov.za>
Subject: RE: Equiano Cable Project - EIA

Dear colleagues

Besides the EIA sub-directorate, kindly add myself, Siyabonga Dlulisa (sdlulisa@environment.gov.za) and Nqobile Hlophe (NHlophe@environment.gov.za) from the MPAs sub-directorate. From Research, please add Steve Kirkman
(SKirkman@environment.gov.za) and Liwalam Madikiza (Lmadikiza@environment.gov.za).

From SANParks Ane Oosthuizen (Ane.Oosthuizen@sanparks.org) and Andre Riley (Andre.riley@sanparks.org).

Regards

DAISY KOTSEDI

Department of Environmental Affairs (Oceans & Coasts Branch)
Ocean Conservation Strategies Directorate

Physical Address: 1 East Pier Building,

East Pier Road, Waterfront, Cape Town, 8001

Postal Address: PO Box X4390, Cape Town, 8000

Tel: 021 405 9490

Fax: 021 819 2445

From: Nontsasa Tonjeni
Sent: Friday, 25 October 2019 09:39



To: Xolani Myanga; Daisy Kotsedi; Siyabonga Dlulisa
Cc: Giles Churchill
Subject: RE: Equiano Cable Project - EIA

Hi X, I'm forwarding the email to Daisy and Siya, they deal with MPA’s so they might assist with the request.
Colleagues, kindly assist Giles where you can/ point Giles to the right direction..

Thanks and regards

From: Xolani Myanga

Sent: Friday, 25 October 2019 09:31

To: Nontsasa Tonjeni <Ntonjeni@environment.gov.za>
Subject: FW: Equiano Cable Project - EIA

Hi Nontsasa,
Can you please assist me with Giles’ request.

Regards

From: Giles Churchill [mailto:giles.churchill@acerafrica.co.za]
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2019 11:15 AM

To: Xolani Myanga

Subject: Equiano Cable Project - EIA

Hi Xolani
Please could you assist me with the following:

Robben Island offshore of Cape Town has been declared a Marine Protected Area
The Robben Island MPA consists of three zonation types namely:

m} The Robben Island Restricted Zone (RIRZ)

m} The Robben Island Controlled Zone 1 (RICZ 1)

Q The Robben Island Controlled Zone 2 (RICZ 2).



The proposed EQUIANO route passes through the MPA through the RICZ 1 and misses the RIRZ.

My understanding is that the South African National Parks is formally designated as the management authority for this Marine Protected Area.
Do you by any chance know the correct office or person to contact at SANPARKS to discuss this project and to add to the project DATABASE?

Regards
Giles

Giles Churchill
ACER (Africa) Environmental Consultants

A
Tel: +27 35 340 2715 f‘ ‘
Mobile: +27 82 9079738 ce
Fax: +27 35 340 2232
E-mail: giles.churchill@acerafrica.co.za
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This message and any attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may be legally privileged and/or confidential. If you have received this message in error please destroy it and notify the sender. Any unauthorized
usage, disclosure, alteration or dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Environmental Affairs accepts no responsibility for any loss whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from information made available and actions resulting

there from. The views and opinions expressed in this e-mail message may not necessarily be those of Management.



